
RFQ 2018-09: Financial Audit Services 

Questions and Answers 
 
Q1: Who are the members of the audit selection committee? 
A1: As of 4/30/18, the reviewers are the following: 

• William Kirtland, CPA, CFA, The Children’s Trust 

• Wendy Duncombe, CPA, Controller, The Children’s Trust 

• Monti Larsen, CPA, COO, Children’s Services Council of Broward County 

• Carlos Molina, CFO, United Way of Miami 
 
A2: What were the audit fees in for fiscal year 2015, 2016, and 2017? 
Q2: FYE 9/30/15 $24,500 

FYE 9/30/16 $25,000 
FYE 9/30/17 $25,500 

 
Q3: Were there any additional billings from the previous auditor (2013 -2017)? If so, what were the 

additional services provided? 
A3:  There were no additional billings. 
 
Q4: Where can previous year Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports be viewed? 
A4:  https://www.thechildrenstrust.org/content/financial-information 
 

Q5: On page 7 of the RFP in section “B. Instructions on Submissions of Responses” it states: 
“Each applicant must complete the application form 
(https://www.thechildrenstrust.org/content/grant-opportunities) and include all required 
attachments requested within the form.”  When we use the provided link we can’t access the 
mentioned application. Would you please provide the application? 

A5: https://www.thechildrenstrust.org/content/procurement 
 
Q6: In the RFQ under “Understanding of work to be Performed # 2” if the response has already been 

addressed in another section, does it have to be under #2 as well? 
A6: If you feel that the information provided in a previous section is applicable to multiple sections 

of the application please include in each section. 
 
Q7: Does The Children’s Trust prepare their own financial statements or will the audit firm provide 

that non-attest service? 
A7: Trust staff prepares the drafted financial statements and seeks assistance generating disclosures 

that results from new accounting pronouncements. 
 
Q8: When do you anticipate receiving the FRS (Florida Retirement System) information for the FYE 

9/30/18? 
A8: Each year (especially for a government organization) FRS information is provided to The Trust at 

various periods.  Our prior year financial statements, as of 9/30/17, were provided to The Trust 
January 2018, which may have been the earliest the information had been received in recent 
years. 

 
Q9: Can you provide a copy of the last auditor’s contract?  
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A9: As the last auditor’s contract does not pertain to this solicitation, please submit a public records 
request to muriel@thechildrenstrust.org. Information regarding public records requests is 
available at https://www.thechildrenstrust.org/content/public-records-request. 

 
Q10: Can you provide the auditor’s last engagement letter?  
A10: As the last auditor’s contract does not pertain to this solicitation, please submit a public 

records request to muriel@thechildrenstrust.org. Information regarding public records 
requests is available at https://www.thechildrenstrust.org/content/public-records-request. 

 
Q11: Can you provide any management letters issued for the last 3 years?  
A11: There were no management letters issued. 
 
Q12: What is the budget for the FYE 2018 audit?  
A12: The budget for the FYE 2018 audit is in reasonable alignment with prior audit fees. 

 
Q13: Can the previous auditors bid again? 
A13: Currently (5/3/18), the organizational bylaws require a mandatory auditor rotation. 
 

Q14: How long were the auditors in the field for preliminary and for final?  
A14: At least  a week for both preliminary and final field work. We do not have an estimate for work 

that was performed remotely.  
 
Q15: What month(s) were the auditors were in the field for preliminary and for final?  
A15: Auditors were in the field during December and January for preliminary and final field work. 
 
Q16: What were the auditor’s total hours?  
A16: Total hours are unknown. 

 
Q17: Does the organization expect changes in federal, state or local funding that will impact 
reporting requirements?  
A17: No changes to federal, state, or local funding are expected at this time. 
 
Q18: Has there been a change in finance/accounting department key personnel in the last 2 years?  
A18: Changes to finance/accounting department key personnel related to the chief financial officer. 

The CFO was previously The Children’s Trust’s Finance Director and became The Children’s 
Trust’s chief financial officer in October 2016. 

 
Q19: When will the books be closed and when will the auditors be able to get the final trial balance?  
A19: The books are closed mid-November. The final trial balance is available by the end of 

November. 
 
Q20:      For the original copy of the proposal, can electronic signatures be used? 

For the original and all other copies of the proposal, can certified, digital signatures be used? 
If there are any forms to be submitted, can they be signed digitally? 

A20:  Since the application is online, an electronic signature field is included with the submission 
of the application.  All other digital signatures would be included on documents not required 
by The Trust. 
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Q21: Section 1, requires the respondent to have issued/opened on 5 CAFR’s in the last 5 years. Can 
you consider relaxing the requirements to encourage participation of certified 
small/disadvantaged businesses?  

A21: The Children’s Trust’s (The Trust) fiduciary duty includes ensuring that taxpayer’s monies are 
accounted for. As such, The Children’s Trust is committed to ensuring that it’s financials are 
audited by a certified public accounting firm that is proficient in performing government 
audits and the related reporting, regardless of the size or makeup of the certified public 
accounting firm. Consequently, the respondent should have issued at least five CAFR’s within 
the last five years to demonstrate this proficiency. 
 

Q22: Can you consider additional points for primes subcontracting to small businesses? 
A22:  The Children’s Trust’s (The Trust) fiduciary duty includes ensuring that taxpayer’s monies are 

accounted for. As such, The Children’s Trust is committed to ensuring that it’s financials are 
audited by a certified public accounting firm that is proficient in performing government audits 
and the related reporting, regardless of the size or makeup of the certified public accounting 
firm. Consequently, additional points are not given to primes subcontracting to small 
businesses. 
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